
 
 

CAMERON COUNTY PURCHASING  
1100 East Monroe St,  

Brownsville, Texas 78520  
(956) 544-0871 Fax: (956) 550-7219  

  
ADDENDUM # 2 - PAGE 1 of 2  

DATE OUT: 03/10/25  

BID TITLE: LIGHT BULBS & BALLASTS - SPECIFICATIONS 

ANNUAL BID # 2004    
DEADLINE:  MARCH 12, 2025 at 3:00p.m.  

     
(IN ORDER TO AVOID DISQUALIFICATION – ALL ADDENDUMS MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED BY DEADLINE   

AND INCLUDED IN THE SEALED BID PACKAGE SUBMITTED)    

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

A. Category A:  just touching base on these specifications for Category A again, as 
deadline to submit is approaching and we will need to allow time for delivery of 
the physical bid.  If the minimum specification listed are all the information we 
have, I can prepare with that, I just want to be sure I am delivering to 
expectations.  
Answer:  Bid is due March 12, 2025 at 3:00PM 
 

B. Category A:  for the T8 LED tubes, could you confirm whether bypass or ballast-
compatible options are required?  If bypass is needed, should they be single-
ended or double-ended? 
 

C. Category A:  for the parking lot fixtures, could you provide attributes such as 
munt type, light distribution, and CCT (correlated color temperature)? 
Answer: (Parking Lot LED - 18,000 Lumens), (Color Temperature – Daylight 
5000K), (Vertical Mounting), (Housing Color – Brown), (Light Distribution - 
Type V) 
 

D. Category A:  for the LED HID retrofit lamps, we are missing critical details such 
as base type, CCT, and technology type.   
Answer: (Corn Cob Light bulbs – 50W, 10,000 Lumens, Daylight 5000L, E29 
Base) 
 

E. Category C:  the metal lalide lamps do not have ANSI codes, glass shapes, or 
base types specified. (E26 OPEN) Some lamps may have multiple base options, 
white others have only one.  Additionally, the ANSI code must match the ballast 
to ensure proper functionality. 
Answer:  E26 Base with E29 Adapter Option. 
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F. Category C:  Could you also verify the part numbers for these items to ensure  

we provide the correct match? 
Answer:  This depends on the brand, we will have to look further into our 
inventory to answer this question. 
 

G. Is the solicitation open to all bidders, or only “local”? ALL BIDDERS 
 

H. We are reviewing the bid package for Bid #2004 Light Bulbs & Ballasts and would 
like clarification regarding the acknowledgment of receipt submission due on 
February 28, 2025 at 3:00PM CST.  Specifically, we would like to confirm whether 
the acknowledgment form must be submitted via fax or email, while the full bid 
submission must be physically delivered by March 12, 2025, at 3:01PM. 
Answer:  Purchasing would like to have the acknowledgment on 02/28/25 
but you can also submit with your proposal. 
 

I. Are we required to bid on all items, or is partial bidding allowed? NO 
 

J. Can we supply the items only, or are installation/services also required as part of 
the bid?  
Answer: Supplies only. 
 

K. On the lighting that you have ballast for and requested ballast would you be 
interested in a retro kit to change all LED.  We currently offer this for all florescent 
lights. 
Answer:  Only what’s on the bid 
 

 
This addendum shall become part of the IFB and all BIDDERS/PARTICIPANTS 
shall be bound by its content.  All aspects of the scope of work/services not covered 
herein shall remain the same.    
    

Acknowledgment:    

Company Name__________________________________ Phone # ____________    

     

Vendor Signature_________________________________ Date _______________    

   

Must include and return with BID package    
END OF ADDENDUM # 1  
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